From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/30/2012 3:06:40 PM

To: Peevey, Michael R. (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: UC-UCLA
I saw part of the game. It was dismal. Cal's offensive line offered no protection. Cal always

plays UCLA tough at home but the Bruins look like a better team. I suppose Tedford is in his
final year. If you change your mind, let me know.

Redacted

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Sep 30, 2012, at 2:03 PM, "Peevey, Michael R." <michael peevey(@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

I went to the Cal-Arizona State game yesterday. Enough said. Given Calis 1-4 and I
have seen them lose to Nevada, USC and Arizona State, I do not have the stomach to
see another game (and probable loss) right now. So, I will mail you my tix (2) and
parking pass and you can take whomever you wish to the game, which, by the way,
starts at 7 PM. Need from you only one thing---best mailing address, sooner the
better, and the tix will be on their way to you. My best.

SB GT&S 0196148
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